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EPD’s Agreement on Noise Assessment Points 



1

Ma, Sauping

From: simonho@epd.gov.hk

Sent: Tuesday, 3 May 2016 2:17 PM

To: Ma, Sauping

Cc: Tsoi, Yeung Kin Joanne; timhung@epd.gov.hk; eddielee@epd.gov.hk

Subject: Re: FW: ESB-288/2015 EIA Study for Mui Wo Lai Chi Yuen Cemetery Extension - 

Methodology Paper for Hazard Assessment

Attachments: 60453162.40033037-450324.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Sauping, 

 

I refer to your below email. 

 

On noise aspect, we note the RTC (AECOM letter ref. 

60453162.40033037/4503.324 dd. 7 April 2016 refers) indicates that the point N3 is assigned as assessment point 

hence we have no further comment. 

 

We are still reviewing BMT's submission on hazard assessment and will provide you with our comment as soon as 

practicable. 

 

Simon Ho 

AgS(RA)7, RAG, EPD 

Tel: 2835 1153 

 

 

 

                                                                            

             "Ma, Sauping"                                                  

             <sauping.ma@aecom.com>                                         

                                                                        To  

                                              "simonho@epd.gov.hk"          

                                              <simonho@epd.gov.hk>          

             28/04/2016 15:44                                           cc  

                                              "Tsoi, Yeung Kin Joanne"      

                                              <joanne.tsoi@aecom.com>       

                                                                   Subject  

                                              FW: ESB-288/2015 EIA Study    

                                              for Mui Wo Lai Chi Yuen       

                                              Cemetery Extension -          

                                              Methodology Paper for Hazard  

                                              Assessment                    

                                                                            

                                                                            

                                      |------------|                        

                                      | [ ] Urgent |                        

                                      |------------|                        

                                              |--------------------|        

                                              | [ ] Return receipt |        

                                              |--------------------|        

                                                            |----------|    










